Agenda
Elk Point City Council
Special Meeting
Tuesday, March 22, 2022 @ 6:00pm
Elk Point City Hall

(1) Call to Order and Roll Call
(2) Approve Agenda
(3) Adjourn as the City Council and convene as the Local Board of Equalization.
(4) Appellants
(5) Motion to approve that all other taxable property in the City of Elk Point has been
properly placed upon the assessment roll and has been duly valued by the Director of
Equalization.
(6) Adjourn as the Local Board of Equalization and City Council.
(7) Public Forum
(8) Unfinished Business
e Motion on Andy Kappenman’s variance request.
(9) New Business
e Motion to hire full-time Police Officer.

City of Elk Point

Mission Statement
To provide services that promote the highest quality of life through cost effective and efficient governance.




2022

APPEAL PROCESS GUIDE

FOR LOCAL, COUNTY
& CONSOLIDATED
BOARDS OF EQUALIZATION



Local Board of Equalization

March 17 - last day for taxpayer to file! written appeal with clerk of local
board

March 21 - local board begins

March 25 - local board ends

March 28 - board must return assessment book to Director of Equalization

April 1 - last day to send written notice of board's decision to each
appellant

County Board of Equalization

April 5 - last day for taxpayer to file written appeal with county auditor

April 12 - county board begins

April 19 - last day for the Director of Equalization to file appeal with
county auditor

May 3 - county board ends

May 6 - last day to send written notice of board's decision to each
appellant

Consolidated Board of Equalization

April 5 - last day for taxpayer to file written appeal with county auditor

April 12 - consolidated board begins

May 3 - consolidated board ends

May 6 - last day to send written notice of board's decision to each
appellant

Office of Hearing Examiners

May 20 - last day for taxpayer to file written appeal with OHE

"Use of the term “file" means in the hands of the official with whom it is to be filed.
Postmarked by deadline is considered timely mailing.

All board minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Revenue. The Secretary of Revenue has the power to review
and invalidate any actions for which there is no legislative authority.




PLEASE NOTE: Any lessee responsible for payment of taxes pursuant to the provisions
of a lease shall be considered the taxpayer and may also appeal the valuation,
classification, and taxable status of the property.

All agricultural land is to be assessed using the productivity valuation method.
Information concerning this valuation process and the data used to establish the values
is available from your Director of Equalization and at the Department of Revenue and
website at:

https://dor.sd.gov/imedia/uxxjvOwm/ag-land-productivity.pdf

It is important to remember that a property is to be valued fairly and uniformly. A non-
ag property cannot be assessed higher than actual market value and cannot be assessed
higher than other comparable properties.

PRIOR TO ADDING OMITTED PROPERTY OR INCREASING AN ASSESSMENT ON
PROPERTY, all boards must notify the property owner of the proposed addition or
increase and the time and place of the board meeting at which the addition or increase
will be considered. The board must give a property owner an opportunity to appear before
the board or submit written documentation concerning the addition or increase.

LOCAL BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Appeal to the local board must be perfected by mailing or by filing a written notice of
appeal with the clerk of the local board by March 17, 2022. Postmarked by the deadline
is considered timely.

COMPOSITION

The local board of equalization consists of the board of supervisors of each township or
the governing body of each incorporated municipality, together with a member of the
school board(s) whose district comprises all or a part of the township or municipality.
School board members may vote only on the appeals involving property located within
their respective district.

All board minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Revenue. The Secretary of Revenue has the power to review
and invalidate any actions for which there is no legislative authority.




TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING

The local board shall begin meeting on the third Monday of March and adjourn no later
than the following Friday. The meeting shall be at the office of the clerk or finance officer
of the township or municipality. Notice of the time and place of the meeting shall be
published — for three consecutive days in a daily newspaper or for two consecutive weeks
in a weekly newspaper — not less than 12 calendar days prior to the meeting.

DUTIES

The township clerk or municipal finance officer acts as the clerk of the local board of
equalization. It is his/her responsibility to keep an accurate record of all changes made in
assessments, as well as a record of the proceedings. It is the clerk's responsibility to help
property owners complete the form PT 17 as well as making note of all appeals in the
board minutes. If a quorum is not present, the clerk has the authority to adjourn the
meeting and announce the time of the next meeting.

The local board of equalization has the duty to hear and decide appeals within five days.
Each board action must be included in the minutes. The board has the authority to
equalize assessments between individual parcels of property but does not have the
authority to change the level of assessment between classes of property. Any appeals
not resolved by the local board are considered as no change, and the property owner
has the ability to appeal on to the next board.

The local board of equalization does not have the authority to hear appeals on owner-
occupied status. They may inform the Director of Equalization of errors in owner-occupied
status.

The local board does not have the authority to correct or change the level of assessment
of property types.

It is the duty of the board to certify the accuracy of the assessment roll and deliver it to
the director of equalization on or before the fourth Monday in March (March 28, 2022),
along with a copy of the minutes and all completed PT 17 forms.

A written notice must be sent within seven days of adjournment to each appellant
on the board’s decision of his/her appeal (April 1, 2022).

The director of equalization has the right to appeal any decision of the local board to the
county board. If the director does appeal a decision, it is his/her responsibility to notify
the property owner, local board and county auditor by submitting the appropriate form
by April 19, 2022.

All board minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Revenue. The Secretary of Revenue has the power to review
and invalidate any actions for which there is no legislative authority.



COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Appeal to the county board must be perfected by mailing or by filing a written notice of
appeal with the clerk of the county board by April 5, 2022. Postmarked by the deadline is
considered timely.

COMPOSITION

The county board of equalization consists of the county commissioners. The county
auditor acts as the clerk of the county board. The county auditor's responsibilities are the
same as those described for the clerk of the local boards.

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING

The county board of equalization begins meeting on the second Tuesday in April and
must complete its work no later than three weeks after that date. The county board meets
at the county courthouse or administration building. Notice of meeting should be
published once a week for at least 2 successive weeks before the meeting.

DUTIES

The county board of equalization has all the power, authority and duties of a local board
of equalization in all unorganized territories. A county board of equalization may:

(1) Correct clerical errors of the assessment roll;

(2) Hear appeals from individuals regarding aggregate assessments, classification
and equalization;

(3) Equalize between taxing districts and between classes of property. The board
shall raise or lower, if necessary, each class of property on a percentage basis
covering the class as a whole within the assessment district;

(4) Hear appeals of owner-occupied status.

The county board DOES NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY to raise or lower the assessment of
an individual parcel of property if it would cause the county board to reassess all property
within the taxing district.

The county board DOES HAVE THE DUTY to ensure all property is listed on the assessment
roll.

The county board of equalization shall give written notice of its decision to be
postmarked on or before the Friday following its adjournment to each person
owning property on which action was taken and to the clerk of the affected local
board of equalization. (May 6, 2022)

All board minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Revenue. The Secretary of Revenue has the power to review
and invalidate any actions for which there is no legislative authority.



CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Any county, municipality, school, and township may agree by resolution to consolidate
the local board of equalization with the county board of equalization no later than the
second Tuesday of November. The resolution shall state the number of members from
each governing board that will sit as a consolidated board of equalization.

Appeal to the consolidated board must be perfected by mailing or by filing a written
notice of appeal with the clerk of the local board by April 5, 2022. Postmarked by the
deadline is considered timely mailing.

COMPOSITION

The consolidated board consists of the county commissioners and members from the
local board of equalization, which may include township supervisors or city
commissioners, and school board members. Municipal, school and township board
members may participate and vote only regarding property within the boundaries of
each member’s respective taxing district. The county commissioners shall be the
majority of the members eligible to vote on the property valuation in question.

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING

The consolidated board of equalization begins meeting on the second Tuesday in April
and must complete its work no later than three weeks after the second Tuesday in April.
The consolidated board meets at the location agreed upon by the governing bodies.

DUTIES
The consolidated board of equalization may:
(1) Correct clerical errors of the assessment roll;
(2) Hear appeals from individuals regarding aggregate assessments, classification
and equalization; and
(3) Equalize between taxing districts and between classes of property. The board
shall raise or lower, if necessary, each class of property on a percentage basis
covering the class as a whole within the assessment district.

A consolidated board of equalization SHALL NOT act on matters that are within the
jurisdiction of the county board of equalization, such as exempt property and owner-
occupied status.

All board minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Revenue. The Secretary of Revenue has the power to review
and invalidate any actions for which there is no legislative authority.



The consolidated board DOES NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY to raise or lower the
assessment of an individual parcel of property if it would cause the county board to
reassess all property within the taxing district.

The consolidated board DOES HAVE THE DUTY to ensure all property is listed on the
assessment roll.

The consolidated board of equalization shall give written notice of its decision to be

postmarked on or before the Friday following its adjournment to each person
owning property on which action was taken. (May 6, 2022)

OFFICE OF HEARING EXAMINERS (OHE)

OHE is a central panel of administrative law judges who hear appeals within state
government. A property owner may also appeal directly from the county board to the
circuit court. However, there cannot be an appeal to the OHE and the circuit court
simultaneously.

To appeal to OHE, a letter must be written to the chief administrative law judge. This letter
must be mailed or received by May 20, 2022. Once an appeal is filed, the property owner
will receive additional information from that office on how and when the hearing of your
appeal will be conducted.

Please note that the Department of Revenue is not involved in any OHE hearings or
decisions. For more information on preparing and presenting a case, please visit the OHE
website at: https://boa.sd.gov/ohe/default.aspx

All board minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Revenue. The Secretary of Revenue has the power to review
and invalidate any actions for which there is no legislative authority.



Bob & Kelli Sayler
1406 Jack Nicklaus Drive
Elk Point, SD 57025

March 4, 2022

To whom it may concern,

We are in receipt in of our 2022 Real Estate Assessment Notice. The notice indicates a substantial
increase from previous years to which we do not agree with. The current assessed value of our parcel is
$363,885 which is an increase of 24% since 2017 and most recently a 13% increase within the last year.
Included with this letter you will find homes that are similar or larger in comparison to our home to
which are less, and some are significantly less in assessed values.

For example, the adjacent property to ours at 1408 Jack Nicklaus is a significantly larger (appx 1.5x) lot
which contains a detached garage and a home with 3 car garage (1 double plus single). With a larger lot
and additional structures, it is $1,473 more than our assessed value. The property at 1501 Jack Nicklaus
is approximately 310 square ft larger, resides on the golf course side of Jack Nicklaus Drive but has an
assessed value of $339,561 or $24,324 less than our property.

We have not made any changes to our home since we moved in 2016. With the building of additional
homes along Jack Nicklaus Drive over the last couple of years, we understand the values of properties
will increase. However, we feel that the assessment in the amount of $363,885 for our property is
excessive and should be considered for adjustment based on existing values of other properties near our
property.

Sincerely,

Bob & Kelli Sayler



306 E Lincoln

4 hed/3 bath

2960 sq ft

2-single stall garage
2022 Valuation $233,154

138 Green Court

5 bed / 3 bath

4062 sq ft

Double Garage

2022 Valuation $350,563

1501 JACK NICKLAUS DR

5 bed/3 bath

2936 sq ft

Double + single stall garage
2022 Valuation $339,561

1408 JACK NICKLAUS DR
1+ Lot

1 Double detached garage
Double + single stall garage
2022 Valuation $365,358

1700 Arnold Palmer Lane

4 bed/3 bath

2756 sq ft

Double + single care garage
2022 Valuation $280,148

1507 JACK NICKLAUS DR
Double + single stall garage
2022 Valuation $353,073

*%1406 JACK NICKLAUS DRIVE
4 bed/3bath

2626 sq ft

2-single stall garage

2022 Valuation $363,885




@mwmﬂoﬁ)ﬁ Union County, SD

Summary
Parcel ID 03.10.05.3045
Property Address 1406 JACK NICKLAUS DR
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A
Brief Tax Description LOT 50 BLK 5 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATESEP CITY
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents}
Comments
Class NADO
Tax District 03617
Gross Acres 0.00
$/Acre N/A
Owners
Deed Holder Deed Holder
SAYLER, ROBERT MARVIN & SAYLER, KELLIANNJT
KELLIANNJT
1406 JACK NICKLAUS DR |
ELK POINTSD 57025
Valuation
) ... .22 222 22 2 20 200
. $23342  $20297 .. $20297 _.$19.330 . $19330 _ . $19330
 $339.628 . $295329 o $281266 $268,787 $256031 $256031
e R -2 = SR, <. S P
$316,541 $302,478 $288,117 $275361 $275,361
The 2022 values are not yet certified.
Tax History .
021 I . MtHaf . 2ndHaf FullYear



@W@@OO:E Union County, SD

Summary ;
Parcel ID 03.08.05.1050
Property Address 306 E LINCOLNST
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A
Brief Tax Description LOT 9 BLK 5 SOUTHVIEW SUBDIV EP CITY
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Comments
Class NADO
Tax District 03617
Gross Acres 0.00
$/Acre N/A
Ty
;o |
/ ﬁ v b L\r\,
L by /Qcc
ot
a/( JAV
Owners w
Deed Holder Deed Holder
CARLEY, JASONC & CARLEY, LAURAAJT
CARLEY, LAURAAJT
306 E LINCOLN ST
ELK POINT SD 57025
Valuation
. 2022 222 2020 2009 2018 2017
+ NADO  $25768 _ $22407 . $22407 $21340  $21840 $21340
+ NaDIO  $207.086 - $18O075  $171,500 $163633  $155855 . $155855
+ NADL 9§30 $00 0§00 .
= Total Value $233,154 $202,782 $194,207 $184,973 $177,195 ‘ $177,195
The 2022 values are not yet certified.
Tax History
2021 e : ist Half o 2ndHalf _ FullYear



%wmmﬁwnujg Union County, SD

Summary )
Parcel ID 03.09.02.1020
Property Address 138 GREEN COURT DR
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A

Brief Tax Description LOT5BLK 2 THE LINKS ADD EP CITY
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Comments
Class NADO
Tax District 03617
Gross Acres 0.00 A
$/Acre N/A —

Owners

Deed Holder Deed Holder
ROSELAND, RAYMOND E & ’ ROSELAND, LENORA BERNICE FAMT

ROSELAND, LENORA BERNICEFAMT

138 GREEN COURT DR
ELK POINT SD 57025

Valuation
2022 2021 2020 2019 ,

sraa0s C ems T emas T swmas s
$326513  $283924  $270404  $258446  $246,183
+ NADT  'se13  $918  $918 L
; © $350,563 © $304957  $291437

2018 2017

U gigas
$246,183

+ NADIO

= Total Value . © $277,603 © $265,340 © $265340

The 2022 values are not yet certified. -

Tax History

~ ZndHalf Full Year

2021 e stHalf e FullYear



@W@NOO?Q Union County, SD

Summary

Parcel ID

Property Address
Sec/Twp/Rng

Brief Tax Description

03.10.04.1125
1501 JACK NICKLAUS DR

N/A
LOT 43 BLK 4 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES EP CITY

{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Comments
Class NADO D ¢
Tax District 03617 ap BF
Gross Acres 0.00 . 4 m 7
$/Acre N/A \\w QM @Q v
Lot {
[ i .MM(
H I 4
i i
B
et |
Owners
Deed Holder Deed Holder
FRAVEL, BRANDON & FRAVEL, TIFFANY JT
FRAVEL, TIFFANY JT
1501 JACK NICKLAUS DR
ELK POINT SD 57025
Valuation
o 2022 202 2020 2019
_+ NADO %4769  SALATS $41475 $39,500
NAD1O %9185  $253796 , $220356 $209,863
$249,363

, +oﬁm_,<m_c,m;

The 2022 values are not yet certified.

Tax History
2021
_Due Date.

$339561  $295271

 $261,831

st Half

. April30,2022

| $199870
$239,370

2nd Half

~ October31,2022

_ $39500

2017

839500,
$199870

© $239,370

Full Year



@EBeacon” Union County,SD _

Summary
Parcel ID 03.10.09.1070
Property Address 1700 ARNOLD PALMER LANE
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A

Brief Tax Description

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Comments
Class

Tax District
Gross Acres
$/Acre

NADO
03617
0.00
N/A

Owners

Deed Holder

THROENER, TOBY &
THROENER, LAURAJT
1700 ARNOLD PALMERLN
ELK POINT SD 57025

Valuation

+ NADO
+ NADIO

= ._..oﬂ_ /.\m_cm

2022

526066
 $254082
$280,148

The 2022 values are not yet certified.

Tax History

2021 L
DueDate

3

o

o

-

r“”T'

A
=

R

g

- $220,941

A

repmammA
g

o
LR

C $243607

LOT 15 BLK 9 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES ELK POINT CITY

o

2021

$22,666

 April30,2022

2

-
A

)

Deed Holder
THROENER, LAURA JT
... 2020 .. 2019
. $220666 . $21,587
$210,420 ~___$200400
$233,086 $221,987
AstHat

~ October 31,2022

$212,444

2nd Half

| 821587
$190857

A
o saser
$190857
“$212044

_ FullYear



@W@NOOSQ Union County, SD

Summary

Parcel ID

Property Address
Sec/Twp/Rng

Brief Tax Description

03.10.05.3050

1408 JACK NICKLAUS DR

N/A v

LOT 53 BLK 5 LESS E20' COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES EP CITY

{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Comments .
Class NADO
Tax District 03617
Gross Acres 0.00

$/Acre N/A ,,
i

[N
o

Owners

Deed Holder
KELLEN,LOREND &
KELLEN, LORIMJT
1408 JACK NICKLAUS
ELK POINT SD 57025

Deed Holder
KELLEN, LORIMJT

Valuation
202 2021

202 2021 2020 2019 2018

T iaiees $36507 ssesor $34769  $20090
‘  s33ars  $81196  $267,806 §255053  $226852

2 Total Value U gaesass D |

SoNapo T saisss sseso7 T sseso7 a7y $200%0
+ NAD1O

$317,703 $304,313 $289,822 $246, ' $237,899

The 2022 values are not yet certified.

Tax Immﬁ.o_,‘«\



%W@@OO?E Union County, SD

Summary
Parcel ID 03.10.04.1000
Property Address 1507 JACK NICKLAUS DR
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A

Brief Tax Description LOT 46 BLK 4 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES ELK POINT CITY
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Comments
Class NADO
Tax District 03617
Gross Acres 0.00
$/Acre N/A
Owners
Deed Holder
MCDERMOTT, MATTHEW J &
CAROLYNAIT
1507 JACK NICKLAUS DR
ELK POINTSD 57025
Valuation
... 2022 221 2020 2019 2018 . 2007
+ NADO o %47696  $41475 i  $41475 . $39500 _$89500  $39,500
+ NADIO  $805377  $265545 $252900  $240857 _ $229388  $229388
= Total Value $353,073 $307,020 $294,375 $280,357 . $268888  $268888
The 2022 values are not yet certified.
Tax History ,
2021 i e AstHAE . . 2ndHalf  ~  FullYear
DueDate } . April30,2022 . .




March 16, 2022

Council members,
We are requesting that you review the 2022 valuation of our newly built home at 411 E. Washington St.

As we paid our contractor a total of $351,385.00 to build this house, we feel that the valuation the
Union County Assessor put on it at $430,746 is somewhat high.

Attached is the standard report that the Union County Assessor used to put a taxable value onto this
structure. Also included are Beacon parcel reports for two homes we consider comparable to ours as all
3 properties are very close to the same size, and type of floor plan, 5 bedrooms, same number of
plumbing fixtures, a fireplace, full basements, 3 car garages, & 5 bedrooms, along with similar
siding/windows/shingles.

Below are some figures how we have compared these three structures:
Herrity house: built 2018/ 2022 valuation
Main floor 1,801sf/finished basement 1,139sf/garage 847sf; total 3,787sf, valuation 374,787
which computes to $98.96 sf.
Torrez house: built 2019/ 2022 valuation
Main floor 1,756sf/finished basement 1,140sf/garage 892sf; total 3788sf, valuation 387,733
which computes to $102.36 sf.
Our house: built 2021/ 2022 valuation
Main floor 1,852 /finished basement 1,196sf/garage 936sf; total 3,984sf, valuation 430,746

which computes to $108.12 sf.

As our total cost to build was $351,385.00 and using the 3,984sf, which is used in the example above
that would compute to $88.20sf or $19.92sf less than the assessor’s valuation.

We appreciate your time and consideration of our request to have our home valuation adjusted so it
would be more in line with cost of construction and comparable valuations of other very similar
properties. ‘

Thank you,

Craig & Leona Mcinerney



3 Standard Repoyy

Estimate 1p.
Toperty Owpe,.

4 03.04.47.]()35
City: . : MCiNgRNgy, CRAIG & Lgoy
5 : ) g WASH!NGTON
ale/Pl'ovm(:e_- ELK POINT
P/Po;ta: Code: South Dakota
'S Urveyed By 37025
Urvey Date; Ds
. 10;’05/202 1
Smglc-family Rcsidence

ffective Age.

S i Floor Area: 1,852 Square Feet
Siper " September, 20, Contitim: 5 Ve ood
E;tcrior Wall ;9:;2 Sug?’ . o o g
Plumbing Fixtures; '13‘ 1% Siding 9504 eneer, Stone 504
Units Cost Total
Base
§ Pﬁ;’:;ﬁng Fixtores _ 1,852 94,11 174,292
A . 13 2,689,40 34962
Compost_t:on Shingle - 1,852 4.19 7,760
Raised Subfloor 1,852 15.03 27,836
‘Floor Cover Allowance ) 1,852 9.04 16,742
Warmed & Cooled Ajr 1,852 8.18 15,149
’ Plumbing Rough-ins 1 858.80 859
~Single 1-Story F‘ircpiace | 6.723.50 6,724
i¢ Stru o 1,852 3
Total Basement Area 1,832 26.06 48263
Partition Fipish Area 1196 48.87 58,449
Subtotal Basement e - 106,712
Subtotal

e
Siab Porch with Roof
Raised Slab Porch with Roof

0 5,553

3 47.18 3,339

9.092

—Subtotal Extras — — 2

_Replacement Cost New . . 20

PhysicaHFunctionalDepreciauon 1.0% : s

—Total Depreciated Cost —— B0
Land

21,275

21975

_Non Buildigg w
Total

Cost data by CoreLogic®, Inc. and its licensors, all rights reserved,

Remarks

s e q g
i i esidential Estimator 7 - Standar
Corclogicd, ne. nad its livewsass, all rights reserved. Re e andard
Dute Pristed: 01/21/2022
Page Y of |










315122, 10:30 AM Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.04.1115

,_ BeaCOh’M Union County, SD

Summary
Parcel ID 03.10.04.1115 ’
Property 1407 JACK NICKLAUS DR S e
Address e
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A
Brief LOT 41 BLK 4 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES

Tax Description EP CITY
(Note: Not to be used on legal

documents)

Comments

Class NADO

Tax District 03617

Gross Acres 0.00

$/Acre N/A
Owners

Deed Holder

HERRITY, MITCHELL

POBOXS8

ELK POINT SD 57025

Comments

LOTSIZE 12, 454 SF; BUILTIN 2018; 1801 SF; 1STY SO%SIDING&ZO% _ B
'STONE; 13 FIX; COMP SINGLE CA;FP; FULLBSMTW/1139 PRTN FINISH; 847
SF ATT GARAGE; 75 SF RPS; 230 SF RPO; 5 BDRM

Sales Ratio Building Info

Year Built 0
Basement 0

Square Feet

Acres/Lot Size 12454 SF
Construction

Grade

Air Cond

Bedrooms

Fireplace

Baths

Garage

Sales
- o Building Transfer Sale——

Date Sequence Seller _Buyer - Book Page Type . Value LandValue Fee = Amount

09/01/2017 20170493 KandSLLC ‘CAEWRC[ZQII-{TE\?_L D107 472 W $000 $35 500.00 $4000 $40000 00

0771175018 50160521 EikPoint | K&SLLC D106 497 W $0.00 $35,50000  $3900 $39,000.00
Investments

' LLP N

02/01/2008 20080121 BURCHAM ELK POINT 98 110 T $0.00 $0.00 $420.00 $420,000.00
lJ.gLYACIEJD & {_ITI_?)/ESTMENTS

There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:
q: 20080121 - Parcel: 03.10.04.3050
Seq 20080121 - Parcel: THRU
Seq: 20080121 - Parcel: 03.10.05.3030
Seq: 20080121 - Parcel: 03.07.30.1030
Seq; 20080121 - Parcel: 03.10.04.1100




3/15/22, 10:30 AM

Valu

+ + o+

Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.04.1115

ation
2022 2021 2029 2019 2018 2017
$35 500 .

B wages T ST
NAD1O ~ $374787 $325902 " §295,603

NAD T IIIITIIIALILII PR PN T I T I e R A e e T S T T g
Total $417,653 $363,177 “'$347, 658 $331,103 $35,500 $35,500

Value

435500 $35500

The 2022 values are not yet certified.

Tax

History
2nd Half _Full Year

" Gctober 31,2022

T6,839.64

baymentStatus Pty
01/24/2022 01/24/2022

Date Paid

2020
DueL Date

‘AmountDue ...
Payment S Status
Date Paid

PaymentStatus e

CAstHalf _2ndHalf  FullYear

""""" 3,350.12 6.700.24
0

TT01/19/2021

AstHalf 2ndHalf  FullYear
" October 31,2020

o Pad
Date Paid 01/16/2020

IstHalf

2008 st
Due Date ”ApnlSO 2019
83

TaxBilled o

‘Specials Etc.

Amount [ Due _
PaymentStatus e
Date Paid

CdAstHalf  ondHalf  FullYear

T769.26
0.00
769.26

"05/01/2018

CAstHalf

Specnals Etc.
AmountPaid ...
AmountDue e 000 .

m mmmae A E b .. A AN NA A44R

213



3/15/22, 10:30 AM Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.04.1115

PaymentStatus ...

I - - E S — _Paid .
Date Paid 09/12/2017 09/12/2017
Photos

AR : . . Conssaainn

' 11 sa ; K ‘ : Ci : 5 26 IR XA

Frenit y " : ¢ . - - l
R T

Sketches

APO
230 195

18TY18
11801}

95

2 1
? 8
R APS 2
o - . ,
%
GARAGE 3 "
847} 25
12 \ u
Batod by wo DETAVIEA DI
PR —
No data available for the following modules: Soils.
The information in this web site represents current data from a working file which is updated continuously. Developed by
information is believed reliable, but its accuracy cannot be guaranteed. No warranty, expressed or implied, is ‘*’ Schneider
provided for the data herein, or its use. GEOSPATIAL
User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice
Last Data Upload: 3/15/2022, 2:46:28 AM Version 2.3.179

s A AN AA Adar

217




315622, 10:28 AM Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.04.1145

. Beaconm Union County, SD

Summary
Parcel ID 03.10.04.1145
Property Address 1309 JACK NICKLAUS DR
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A
Brief LOT 37 BLK 4 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATESEP CITY
Tax Description E.SOSA) .
Note: Not to be used on fegal documents)
Comments
Class NADO
Tax District 03617
Gross Acres 0.00
$/Acre N/A
Owners
Deed Holder Deed Holder
TORREZ, MARGARITO J & TORREZ, TRACILJT
TORREZ, TRACILJT
1309 JACK NICKLAUS DR

ELK POINT SD 57025

Comments

Sales Ratio Building Info

Year Built 0
Basement
Square Feet 0
Acres/Lot Size .303A
Construction
Grade

Air Cond
Bedrooms
Fireplace

Baths

Garage

Sales

S— o Building Transfer Sale

Date  Sequence Seller . ‘Buyer ______ Book Page Type

09/04/2019 20190688 HERRITY TORREZ,
ICNOCNSTRUCTlON MARGARITO J

04/06/9018 20180225 ELKPOINT ~ H

W $0.00 $35,500.00 §375.00 $375,000.00

HERRITY
INVESTMENTS ~ CONSTRUCTION
LLP INC

Valuation

. Value

The 2022 values are not yet certified.

Tax History

2021 IstHalf

DueDate T T R 30,2022 .
TaxBilled 352581 52581 . 705162

e m smmAAARAEAD I A Ialoa—=N2 40 N4 145

~Value—Land Value———Fee___Amount,

~B168 211 W $000 $3550000 §42.50 . $42,500.00

1132




3/15/23, 10:28 AM Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.04.1145

“PaymentStatus . e
Date Paid

3,608, 14“ ]
000 ..
. 3608.14__‘@”.«,‘

Amount Pald U —
k“AmountDue
‘PaymentStatus e o Paid
Date Paid 04/20/2021

~i673373021 T

2019 . .. . . . istHalf . .. . 2ndHaif Full Year
DueDate e Aprll30 2020
TaxBilled 392.38
‘SpecialsEtc. ...

AmountPaid . . . .. .872s508
AmountDue £
PaymentSEAtUS B R e Paid
Date Paid 04/22/2020 04/28/2020

1st Half 2ndHalf __ FullYear

oril 30, 2019 A‘M“ ; Oct&bér 31,2019

PaymentStatus .. T Pad e __Paid
Date Paid

2007 e
Due Date e e 4 et U e e arn e e o A e e b s
Tax B|lled

Sp

. 2ondHalf  FullYear
October31 2018 o

384,63

AmountDue oo 000
Payment Status Pald

Date Paid S | 04/10/2018 T 04/24/2018

2006
Duel Date
_rTaxBllled )

_ AstHalf _2ndHalf
3

Dot paid A(34/O_7V/2.Oﬂi_7 e e o T

Photos

A an s AAAE

Y



3/15/22, 10:28 AM

Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.04.1145

3 981
16K AL WA

Developed by

Sketches
[ )
%
" APO
STAMPED {182}
18 PATIO
{180} )
5
3 !
'
23
9
16}
1STY!B
(1756)
35
8
4
2%
B ]
lz 9
; RPS
47w
7 28
" GARAGE
I | S 2 1892}
o - .
22, E[
Satnh By wiw
No data available for the following modules: Soils.
The information in this web site represents current data from aworking file which is updated contipuoqslc\(._
Information is believed reliable, but its accuracy cannot be guaranteed. No warranty, expressed or implied, is @
provided for the data herein, or its use.
User Privacy Policy.
GDPR Privacy Notice
Version 2.3.179

Last Data Upload; 3/15/2022, 2:46:28 AM

Schneider
GEOSPATIAL



March 14, 2022

Justin and Samantha Hargrave
1706 Jack Nicklaus Dr.
Elk Point, SD 57025

City of Elk Point

106 W. Pleasant Street
PO Box 280

Elk Point, SD 57025

Re: Notice of Appeal
To Whom It May Concern:

Please consider this letter as my Notice of Appeal to the local Board of Equalization for parcel
03.10.05.2050, legal description: CCES 5 67C LOT 67C BLK 5 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES ELK POINT
CITY. In reviewing my new assessed value of $250,873.00, | do not believe other comparable
homes in the area support the assessment. '

Below is a list of homes | believe are comparable to my property:

1807 Country Club Dr.- Valued at $225,289

1404 St. Andrew’s Lane- Valued at $221, 228

1709 Country Club Dr.- Valued at $238, 559

1804 Country Club Dr. — Valued at $214, 852

1908 County Club Dr.— Valued at $212, 531 *Used as a comparable home in November 2018
appraisal A

Below is a list of homes with more square footage/more bedrooms, but valued at less than my
property:

207 Lexington St.- Valued at $229,132 *Used as a comparable home in a 2020 appraisal

1907 Country Club Dr.- Valued at $231,119

1903 Country Club Dr. -Valued at $248,319

We respectfully request the assessment value to be reconsidered.

Thank you, &
feg

Justm and Samantha H grave
(712) 251-5636




3/17/22, 11:48 AM Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.05.2050

@Beacon” Union County, SD

Summary
Parcel ID 03.10.05.2050
Property Address 1706 JACK NICKLAUS DR
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A

Brief Tax Description  LOT 67C BLK 5 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES ELK POINT CITY
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Comments
Class NADO
Tax District 03617
Gross Acres 0.00
$/Acre N/A
Owners
Deed Holder Deed Holder

HARGRAVE, JUSTIN THOMAS
HARGRAVE, SAMANTHA ANNJT
1706 JACK NICKLAUS DR

ELK POINT SD 57025

HARGRAVE, SAMANTHA ANN JT

Valuation
) 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
+ NADO $25,509 $22182  $22,182
+ NAD1O $225,364 $203510 $203,510
+ NAD1 ' $110,225
"+ NAD T $21,126 $21,126
= Total Value $250,873 $225,692 $225,692 ©$131,351 $21,126 $21,126
The 2022 values are not yet certified.
Tax History
2021 1st Half 2nd Half Full Year
Due Date April 30,2022 . October 31,2022
Tax Billed ) 2,125.21 212521 4,25042
Specials Etc, 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount Paid o0 0.00
Amaunt Due 242521 - 4,250:42
' Payment Status
Date Paid
2020 1st Half 2nd Half Full Year
Due Date April 30,2021 October 31,2021
Tax Billed 2,174.83 2,174.83 4,349.66
“Specials Etc, 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount Paid 2,174.83 2,174.83 4,349,66
Amount Due 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payment Status Paid Paid
Date Pald 04/20/2021 10/22/2021
2019 AstHalf 2nd Half Full Year
_DueDate April 30, 2020 October 31,2020
Tax Billed 1,451,81 1,451.81 290362
_Specials Etc, 0.00 » ... 5oo 0.00
Amount Paid 1,451.81 1,451.81 290362
Amount Due 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payment Status Paid Paid
Date Paid 04/22/2020 10/22/2020




317122, 11:48 AM

Beacon - Union County, SD - Parcel Report: 03.10.05.2050

2018 1st Half 2nd Half Fufl Year
Due Date April 30,2019 I October 31,2019
Tax Billed 22808 o 228.08 456.16
Specials Etc. 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount Paid 228,08 228,08 456,16
Amount Due 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payment Status " " Paid Paid
Date Paid 04/12/2019 10/18/2019

201] 1st Half 2nd Half Fu[l'ng[«
Due Date April 30,2018 October31,2018
Tax Billed - 22890 228.90 B 457.80
Specials Etc. ' 0.00 000 0.00
Amount Paid 228.90 T 22890 457.80
Amount Due 000 "~ 000 0,00
Payment Status Paid Paid B
Date Pald 04/10/2018 07/11/2018 '
2016 1st Half 2nd Half 3 Ful Year
Due Date N ) April 30,2017 October 31,2017
Tax Billed 23379 23379 467.58
Specials Etc. 0.00 0.00 O.OQM
Amaunt Paid 23379 23379 467.58
Amount Due 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payment Status Paid Paid :
Date Paid ' 04/07/2017 10/10/2017

No data available for the following modules: Soils.

The information i this web site represents current data from a working file which is updated continuously. Information is believed reliable,

buit its accuracy cannot be guaranteed, No warranty, expressed or implied, is provided for the data herein. or its use.

User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 3/17/2022. 2:36:25 AM

Version 2.3.179

Developed by

€9 Schnsider




N lyPU L APPIIUHIJ. n
B¥lding Permit X

. ) For Office Use Only
Moving Permit —_ City of Elk Point Permit#  AIY A
Demolition Permit ———  Building Permit Application | Date Received: _QL‘_&J_M
Conditional Use PO Box 280 Permit Fee: _ { | “] 1.9©
Variance Zg Elk Point, SD 57025 Date Fee paid: g 5 |
Zoning Amendment Phone (605) 356-2141 Sent to Assessors:
Placement Permit

Property Owner Required Data: 1 & 2 Family Dwellings

Nemo find)  RAPDLAman

Address g4 TacK mitKlawd Do

City/State/Zip E[K fy& ID S7025

Permit fees are based on the value of the work performed.
Indicate the value (rounded to the nearest dollar of all
equipment, materials, labor, overhead, and profit for
the work indicated on this application.

Phone U}of:; 929 by WY

Applicant/Contact Person (if different from above)

Valuation: $ (,$600

Name [J, ek ¢ W . Existing New
Address |05 ¢k LA 5\@9#0« él{j, No. of Bedrooms:
City/State/Zip £ | Z @;\\ft &'ﬁ 57095 No. of Bathrooms:
Phone 717 &Y R74S Total Number of Floors:
Type of Work Dwelling Sq. Feet: ,
~ New Construction Demolition Garage/Carport Sq. Feet: A&t VobO
Addition/alteration/replacement Other Covered Porch: -
Category of Construction Deck Area Sq: Feet:
1 & 2 Family Dwelling * _Commercial/Industrial Other Structure Area:
Multiple Family ¥ Accessory Building Required Data:
Remodel ____Other Commercial Use

Job Site Information

Site Address o0 ¥ Taclni ok l@ud 1S

City/State/Zip ¢85 C[A fomE JD 570 R'y’

Legal Address

Permit fees are based on the value of the work performed.
Indicate the value (rounded to the nearest dollar of all
equipment, materials, labor, overhead, and profit for
the work indicated on this application.

Valuation: §
Description of Work/Intended Use of Building* Existing New
Q¥ 32.4 Jardgl by d and Building Arca:
AT Lo 04, 7 coa g Shvgls sk Number of Stories
3@‘\’%%&0 O\W D)(' lo (.c,\ok ﬂaréyi,@_ bcv( Type of Construction

l QW Gi\aéf,}f ikt / Deadliwad Loy foad. Occupancy Group
*include building matcr%l type (i.e., wood, %etal block, etc)

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

General Contractor -

- Plumbing Contragetor - -

Name ERRHRSGRy NURS handyman YNy | | Name \ /

Address ([tfH w&(’ magt\w s S4 Address \

City/State/Zip g[lf Fornlt? SN & /005 City/State/Zip \

Phone 73, 4] 3745 Fhons /N

Excise Tax ID# 5& ~4i5 ,34/ (/ Service Size: / | Meter Size:
T Excise Tax ID#

Sewer Contractor

Electrical Contractor

Name 7 Neme _indeoaded
Address < Address

City/State/Zip N/ City/State/Zip

Phone Phone

Excise Tax ID# AN Excise Tax ID#

Tap Size: J/ N Amp Size Phase Voltage
Location of Sewer:

Is Temporary Power Needed?




ATTACH PLANS DRAWN TO SCALE AND INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

o  Allnew construction must follow the attached document “Permit Addendum for New
Construction.”

o  All property pins must be located.

e Dimensions and location of the lot and location of streets, alleys and easements.

e Location and Dimensions of existing buildings on the lot.

o Location and dimensions of proposed buildings or alterations
o Complete set of plans to scale with a wall section.

NOTE: All setback requirements should be measured from the property lines. Locate all
underground services such as water, sewer, gas, electric, and telephone prior to construction. Call
South Dakota One Call at 1-800-781-7474. Give 48 hours notice for all locates.

The Land Use Administrator may require other documentation such as house plans, building
specifications or other pertinent information.

I (We) certify that the information given is correct and true and I (we) agree to do the proposed work in
accordance with the provisions of this permit and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Elk Point, and
comply with State regulations as required.

Permit Approved: Disapproved:_

e
Signature of Lpplicant(s)

Date: %\' IQ 520,%;2\ Reasons for Disapproval:

Land Use Administrator (or Authorized City Official) Date

" APPEAL

I (We) hereby appeal the decision of the Land Use Administrator in denying a permit for the above use or
structure and ask the Board of Adjustment to grant the permit,

Signature of Applicant(s) ~ _ ~~_  Date i
Seal: Granted
Denied Chairman, Board of Adjustment
Date

Reason Not Granted:










